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Brady Myers

From: Brad Lenheim <blenheim@americanfiresprinkler.com>

Sent: Friday, October 11, 2024 10:20 AM

To: Christian McDonald; Brady Myers

Subject: FW: Lee's Summit Flow Test

 

This Message Is From an External Sender  

This message came from outside your organization.  
 

Guys, 

See email below this is what we got from the city of Lee’s Summit for the flow test at the site.  

 

Thank you,  

 

Brad Lenheim 

Fire Sprinkler Sales  
 
913-722-6900  x 114 Office   

913-722-6969  Fax  

913-915-2219  Mobile 

 
 

 
 

From: Alec Mobley <amobley@americanfiresprinkler.com>  

Sent: Friday, October 11, 2024 9:23 AM 

To: Brad Lenheim <blenheim@americanfiresprinkler.com> 

Subject: FW: Lee's Summit Flow Test 

 

 

 

From: Ryan McCormick <Ryan.McCormick@cityofls.net>  

Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2023 12:59 PM 

To: Alec Mobley <amobley@americanfiresprinkler.com>; Ariela Shannon <ashannon@americanfiresprinkler.com> 

Cc: Brandon Williams <Brandon.Williams@cityofls.net> 

Subject: RE: Lee's Summit Flow Test 

 

10/18/2023 
11:20 AM 
 
Hydrant 1 
Static PSI: 81  
Residual PSI: 81 
 
Hydrant 2 
Static PSI: 90 
Residual PSI: 72 
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Flow GPM: 2275 
 

From: Alec Mobley <amobley@americanfiresprinkler.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2023 6:37 AM 

To: Ariela Shannon <ashannon@americanfiresprinkler.com>; Ryan McCormick <Ryan.McCormick@cityofls.net> 

Cc: Brandon Williams <Brandon.Williams@cityofls.net> 

Subject: RE: Lee's Summit Flow Test 

 

CAUTION! This is an EXTERNAL email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open 

attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 

Flow Hydrant 2, residual hydrant 1. Based on the project loca;on. Thanks! 

 

 

Alec Mobley, 
Designer 
913-722-6900 x122 Office 

816-216-4020  Cell 

amobley@americanfiresprinkler.com 

 
 

 

 

From: Ariela Shannon <ashannon@americanfiresprinkler.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2023 3:58 PM 

To: Ryan McCormick <Ryan.McCormick@cityofls.net>; Alec Mobley <amobley@americanfiresprinkler.com> 

Cc: Brandon Williams <Brandon.Williams@cityofls.net> 

Subject: RE: Lee's Summit Flow Test 

 

I believe hydrant 1 is the flow and hydrant 2 is the residual. Alec, please see the below ques;on and confirm? 

 

Thank you, 

Ariela Shannon 

 

Receptionist 

American Fire Sprinkler Corp. 

6750 West 47th Terrace 

Mission, KS.  66203 

913-722-6900 x100 

 
 

 

 

From: Ryan McCormick <Ryan.McCormick@cityofls.net>  

Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2023 3:09 PM 

To: Ariela Shannon <ashannon@americanfiresprinkler.com> 

Cc: Brandon Williams <Brandon.Williams@cityofls.net> 

Subject: RE: Lee's Summit Flow Test 
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Ok we can do that. Do you have a preference for which hydrant is flowed and which is measured for 
pressure drop only? 
 

From: Ariela Shannon <ashannon@americanfiresprinkler.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2023 11:11 AM 

To: Ryan McCormick <Ryan.McCormick@cityofls.net> 

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

 

Good morning, 

 

Perfect, thank you. Yes that second op;on, the single “double flow test.” 

 

Thank you, 

Ariela Shannon 

 

Receptionist 

American Fire Sprinkler Corp. 

6750 West 47th Terrace 

Mission, KS.  66203 

913-722-6900 x100 

 
 

 

 

From: Ryan McCormick <Ryan.McCormick@cityofls.net>  

Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2023 10:48 AM 

To: Ariela Shannon <ashannon@americanfiresprinkler.com> 

Cc: Brandon Williams <Brandon.Williams@cityofls.net> 

Subject: FW: Lee's Summit Flow Test 

 

Good morning, we can perform this test this week. Are you requesting two separate flow tests or a 
single “double flow test” where one hydrant is tested for pressure drop? 
 
  

 
 

Ryan McCormick  | Operations Technician 

1200 SE Hamblen Road | Lee's Summit, MO 64081 

816.969.1900 |lswater.net | Ryan.McCormick@cityofls.net 

 
 

From: Jeremy Young <Jeremy.Young@cityofls.net>  

Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2023 8:08 AM 

To: Ryan McCormick <Ryan.McCormick@cityofls.net>; Brandon Williams <Brandon.Williams@cityofls.net>; Coleton Still 

<Coleton.Still@cityofls.net> 
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Cc: Brent Dye <Brent.Dye@cityofls.net> 

Subject: FW: Lee's Summit Flow Test 

 

FYI 

 

  

 
 

Jeremy Young  | Utility System Manager 

1200 SE Hamblen Road | Lee's Summit, MO 64081 

816.969.1950 |lswater.net | Jeremy.Young@cityofls.net 

 
 

From: City of Lee's Summit Water Utilities | Backflow Prevention Program <Backflow@cityofls.net>  

Sent: Monday, October 16, 2023 3:39 PM 

To: Jeremy Young <Jeremy.Young@cityofls.net> 

Subject: FW: Lee's Summit Flow Test 

 

Jeremy, 

 

This is about hydrant flow tes;ng. 

 

Thanks 

 

  

 
 

City of Lee's Summit Water Utilities | Backflow Prevention Program  

1200 SE Hamblen Road | Lee's Summit, MO 64081 

816.969.1930 |lswater.net | Backflow@cityofls.net 

 
 

From: City of Lee's Summit Water Utilities <WUSERVICE@cityofls.net>  

Sent: Monday, October 16, 2023 3:23 PM 

To: City of Lee's Summit Water Utilities | Backflow Prevention Program <Backflow@cityofls.net> 

Subject: Lee's Summit Flow Test 

 

 

 

  

 
 

City of Lee's Summit Water Utilities  
1200 SE Hamblen Road | Lee's Summit, MO 64081 

816.969.1900 |lswater.net | WUSERVICE@cityofls.net 
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From: Ariela Shannon <ashannon@americanfiresprinkler.com>  

Sent: Monday, October 16, 2023 10:07 AM 

To: City of Lee's Summit Water Utilities <WUSERVICE@cityofls.net> 

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

 

I’m just following up on this flow test request. Would you please update me on the status? 

 

Thank you, 

Ariela Shannon 

 

Receptionist 

American Fire Sprinkler Corp. 

6750 West 47th Terrace 

Mission, KS.  66203 

913-722-6900 x100 

 
 

 

 

From: Ariela Shannon  

Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2023 10:29 AM 

To: wuservice@cityofls.net 

Cc: Alec Mobley <amobley@americanfiresprinkler.com> 

Subject: Lee's Summit Flow Test 

 

Good morning, 

 

Thank you for speaking with me about this hydrant flow test. This is the address for the work being performed and the 

hydrants we’re reques;ng to be flowed are on the map. Please let me know if you have any other ques;ons. 

 

 

1950 SE Shenandoah Drive 

Lee's Summit, MO 64063 

Surgery Center of Lee's Summit 
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Thank you, 

Ariela Shannon 

 

Receptionist 

American Fire Sprinkler Corp. 

6750 West 47th Terrace 

Mission, KS.  66203 

913-722-6900 x100 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: “This electronic message transmission (including any accompanying attachments) from www.cityofls.net is intended solely for the 
person or entity for its intended recipient(s) and may contain information that is confidential, privileged, or otherwise protected from disclosure. The information 
contained is intended solely for the use of the individual(s), organization(s) or entity(ies) named above. If you have received this transmission but are not the 
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have 
received this e-mail in error, please contact sender immediately by Reply e-mail and delete/destroy the original message and all copies.” 
 
Although this e-mail and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might negatively affect any computer system into which it is 
received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by the sender for any loss or damage 
arising in any way in the event that such a virus or defect exists. 
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
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